## **Waleed Ziafat**

Assistant System Administrator

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Waleed Ziafat is working as Assistant System Administrator in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Waleed Ziafat has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Shah Hygienic Product PVT Ltd

BS in Electronic Engineering  Mohammad Ali Jinnah University, Karachi , Pakistan	2010 - 2014
F.Sc	2006 - 2008
BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC)	2004 - 2006
BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator	2022- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant System Administrator	2021 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant System Administrator (AV Services)	2021 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
Sales & Technical Eng	2018 - 2020
GSolar Pvt Ltd	
Technical Eng	2017 - 2018
Institute of Signals Sensors & Soft Skills	
Electrical Eng	2014 - 2017